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1. 93A 23] (Federal Trade Commission)ol] ]t | A
1. FTC9 Al = #(cease and desist order)
DAL
O FTC ¥ A5zl olahl R34 s 4459 = B3AAAY 7nel
o

FAE o= Aol st 2T FAE TAL As HE

9] 12)

< FTC Act A|5% (b) >

If upon such hearing the Commission shall be of the opinion that the
method of competition or the act or practice in question is prohibited by
this subchapter, it shall make a report in writing in which it shall state its
findings as to the facts and shall issue and cause to be served on such
person, partnership, or corporation an order requiring such person,

partnership, or corporation to cease and desist from using such method of

competition or such act or practice.

(O ‘cease and desist order’ &
24 FIC ¥ FYz7ld= %
90 o 2o 1 ol F Beld o8 W FAu
oz Weuwasie AT FF AL g
o1,

O FTCY Awgragddel A< A 2 & AolA $29 ¥
60 o] et A (finag.

12) 15. US.C. §45(b). AFZ] 74 W& HF =



2)

‘cease and desist order’ ¢ <]

@ FTC ¥ A3 z=719 4

O FTC ¥ 3 =77 siHst=

A H YL ‘cease and desist order’
o] HAE FA dAstd E5A Hew
Tk 7St Al HgkS

YA FAY F Y& 219

1922\ d 2] FTC v. Beech-Nut Packing Cold #HZA)A Aty Ade 24
7F A FAE b dA-AAAAA ojE gk W2 o2 E (by any means)

ol AE] Al FASE WP AUAA BEAD Ao=A W

A & & 9= W(equivalent means)S HFolX BE WS FAF}
= AL 582 5 glvka dAEh

19273 A fH AL FTC v. Eastman Kodak Co., &AW A, FTCE= &
HH H(court of equity)e] ofyet= HA A A4w] ZH(divestiture)<

& dglo] Tkl A A+

of,

@ A2 ‘cease and desist order’ ¥ ¢

O AZFe %79 g8 ‘cease and desist order’ ¢ WS R YA B

13) FTC v. Beech-Nut Packing Co., 257 U.S. 441 (1922)
14) 274 US. 619 (1927)
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3 e, FTCY A dAcourt of equity)e] dAE3 A8

XA e dHoA 71U

O 1941 @ NLRB v. Express Publishing Co., %@15)01]/‘1 AoiH A2 FIC
= ¥y Yoo A= Hxo HAL 519

O 1964d FTC+= Ecko Products Co. AFAANA] A2l Al AoA A3 7
AL 3537 98 desigd “EE o= FHULY Be 247 (a
complete array of essentially equitable remedies)

ol ATt MAsA+.

i
AN
ok
A
X0,
rr
-
o

7

O 1972d g Y-S FTC v. Sperry & Hutchinson Co. #2104 FTC
1)
=]

FYWIe WU B PANG ATl Uvkn oA @ Fels)
o

2

® F& A

O 19463 Jacob Siegal Co. v. FTC ZHZAWo|A AW HAL 7|BHo 7
FTCe= ERHIAYE AAs7] A8 A-dsign &+ ]
gl QQojx FH L% Xﬂ%k% %l"’ Rom MEgt AFzA7F BHS

15) 312 US. 426 (1941

16) FHHPS REHde] H(court of law)et vl o, FA= FHZA &3
W d(damage)E TAFTBOR HAT AAL A9 RAAFAE FAFEOR
g Age v o E»lfﬂﬂ°k%ﬂdriﬂﬂﬂ°”W+@Nﬁ°lﬂﬂﬂ
A FEYA o :MH:EPO 225 ou7l 9L FIC/} Yo gw &=
Hoe= orle g8l EHANAE ABE F Ae Ot 2XE 3 AFdol
A= om 4.

17) 405 U.S. 233 (1972).

18) 327 U.S. 608, at 611-613 (1946)

190 “The Commission is the expert body to determine what remedy is
necessary...It has wide latitude for judgment and the courts will not interfere
except where the remedy selected has no reasonable relation to the unlawful

_38_



<

Hee 7

SI7F NAZILE B

O

>
ol
2o
k]
ot

ro
AN o

o =
58

ol

W,

e

9 =

practices found to exist.”
20) 352 U.S. 419 (1957).
21) 442 F.2d 1, at 23 (7th Cir. 197D).

st

-3)

- L.G. Balfour Co. v. FTC A4

BgH(divestiture)S

19779 $749 D.C.
A2 A, A 7]ney

. Ruberoid Co., #ZA ALiHAL FTCr 237} 9
2A5H7] Y= HTAEG AL
2 Qo) o] S

= 4

=

=2 ZA(narrow

rf

o ™
it

PN

__[_01

AN

gd aed @

ANA A7=3HAS FIC

=
=
=3
D
T
.
&
3
o
D
=
=
@)
e
=<

o

w241 g7 2 2]
WA o) wo] AR, &

“The Commission has the power to order divestiture to restore competition.”

22) 562 F.2d 749 (D.C.Cir. 1977).
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B AR =

C AP AEC] O E Eokoll A [FAGE AE
A7) sl vdd FEe s A
< “‘cease and desist order’ol E3AZ.

'T_ o U
A9 < ste B l°ﬂ77}7<] N Y93 e, =3 B o
2 =y g ddo] fA 35S ok WE, ol fdtksy
ol AER FFole AFOA/A mA= WE, 3] AdA
Hzate] Aol el FaE #Yol BHEHE HH T
O &% #H(consent order)> FTCoF F| ARl k] FFolE T3l o] FolA]7]
ol f1olA A5z AAEP olYolx Eafuidolyt A3 E 5 T
@3] okt WeS 23 F S
- FTC7F Wlgls AAEHELS gEE Fogdd o3ty wid AAZE=
AAlA Agd AR I g AgEEHo| Jhestal 53] 792
AP el A= s kgt W89 AAdE Rl WE A A&
O 71d44% #4d soH=E AP
Fz4 AAZEE>
7}, wh 2+ % (divestiture) 2 d7d+A " @ (hold separate order)

23) AIE, )27

2A(FAAN LI ATE
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&3} Tole 2o R A J|PGATY AAHARZAZ FE AL
245
g}, H B x| %3+ Anti-Retaliation Provision)
719285 3 EJuAo| AAAT AAIAL AdSEAY AAR
A ZAE HAY F JEF e 23S

Ef
F FARE FYHA PHoE AAS AR PNS

ol EA e Q) Ak AR

ol
rlr
PR
[o
fu
s
-+
i
Y
N
ind
b
o
=2
>
|
ol
foi
o
o
30
o =

B ‘cease and desist order’ 2] W<} A

- 9AE D.C. <3 YUL Chrysler Corp. v. FTC AbAo A HAl¢lo g 3}

o5 “oud Ay e OE 57 3 dHE “AY, BaA, 9T,
A, W&, A4 od WA= E 2AAS
< “FARA A ThsAdol Jomr BEOARGEH

o] sitaieiel izl #EAES Aot Anta BAEAS



ITT Continental Baking Co. v. FTC AbAolAl vl #2384
o] YUHES FHYHFASE AL “ojm 2O FE" (in any manner) 3}
A EeHA sk AdBle HEe ‘ol 7 HEAyL et B2 7¥
A mzfe AL E WA fste] dElF ez ™ o] ofydt
a7 B

O )
1=Nba

rﬁ
rlo

FTCE= AI5%<¢] “‘cease and desist order'® E3 ml#j&¢l FA =X
(prospective relief)= W& 4 JA|TE E3fuldaz 22 FALY &

L=
Be FAH FARAE T 5 U dW] ge.

197145 E FICE 23470 710ad @96 o8 450 54
Asze] AAWH AR ola) TaAel U7 &

18 Heater v. FTC AFA290) A AwralAdH e FTC
2} FTC7F 242l &8 v AHrestitution) & B echd 24

oA Foig ARk He Aol FAE=.

A ‘cease and desist order’ WOz Al o] I FE FEITh
= IAFES =R 28R I FAE Hg AdHQA FASFEES =
237l 93t WAERZA FTC 4240 EUHAHE & 5=

Zolgk, &nv|AF a7} A Ao A FTC/F Y7t Ho &
S A7t Edupde e dde dAs 9y,
A13zb)e} A1z ZABI o] FojR L YL

= FTC ¥ A5xo AlAWE HS 83 AnATs] wjd
S g = AW FTC ¥ A13zMb)} A19=0 uwel Hdo &

24) 503 F.2d 321 (9th Cir. 1974).
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MAE halste] a5 AV WACERE WAL Wl W F

ZH| AL A deuldES Es & T A

® AHAE : [Toys “R” Us] 9F A AzHA 3F 2 F 37125
O A&
- = Hd R g AujgA]l [Toys “R” Usl 7F AA LY
AJ Wal-Mart, KMart, Target, Costco & ZAAs7] st A ZHA
EE st o AALUPA Z Ao FEes AAdSESE 87 E o

g FoIsge.

- FTC&= TToys “R” Usl oAl ohkgk W89 ‘cease and desist order’

£ U4

(O “‘cease and desist order’ o] AlH y-&

- AWz BAYAS] Bl olsh BAY FE FFE AT
B E ARSES AR Be) T FAE A%AAL A
SAG Aol AL Azol B2 s ARsHE AT AelAt

25) Matter of Toys R Us, Inc., 126 F.T.C. 415, Docket No. 9278, October 13, 1998.
AAE, ko] BRaA pp.25-26 F=x.
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2. FTC 4420

1) FTC ¥ A3zl SA T TAALRSE2D

© a4

O FTC7} R 3yst= ‘ﬂ(law enforced by the Federal Trade Commission)]
TAS AdsiAY fNkd $27F A TS Y FA7F 339
u

olejol] RPTHL We

]
H ABxzDC BE 25 A7E & A28

O FTC7F A3 &3 ®d & vels Aol ozt
A FHo2 £ AVt gFHoRs WYY TX
o) A%l defFAE TES 7] A7 &5

el FTC

< FTC Act A|13= (b) >

Whenever the Commission has reason to believe—

(1) that any person, partnership, or corporation is violating, or is
about to violate, any provision of law enforced by the Federal

Trade Commission, and

the interest of the public—

(2) that the enjoining thereof pending the issuance of a complaint by
the Commission and until such complaint is dismissed by the
Commission or set aside by the court on review, or until the order

of the Commission made thereon has become final, would be in

the Commission by any of its attorneys designated by it for such

26) o714  ‘FTC &

o

olek FTC7} Aol 4

Injunction)” olgl= BEHS AE-3

5 A7Ist FAHBEAT T
S FIlE AL 4 g AAME WHIAE “APYE A " (udicially  Ordered

27) FTC ¥ A|13=x (b)‘: [The Trans-Alaska Pipeline Act] o]2} Ea]™ 1973

o318 FHHAL.
28) 15 US. Code §53.
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purpose may bring suit in a district court of the United States to

enjoin any such act or practice.

@ TFATSE

O W& 9ostd FTCE A3zl wat YA = (temporary
restraining order or preliminary injunction)® &2 SXH#HES HF

= 2~ o
g & s

< FTC Act A|13= () >

(2) ....Upon a proper showing that, weighing the equities and considering
the Commission’s likelihood of ultimate success, such action would be
in the public interest, and after notice to the defendant, a temporary
restraining order or a preliminary injunction may be granted without

bond: Provided, however, That if a complaint is not filed within such
period (not exceeding 20 days) as may be specified by the court
after issuance of the temporary restraining order or preliminary
injunction, the order or injunction shall be dissolved by the court and
be of no further force and effect: Provided further, That in proper

cases the Commission may seek, and after proper proof, the court

may issue, a permanent injunction.

O a8y 474
t AEAY A4EES ge FAYPLS WUl FTY 5 Yo vt

ofye}t 1ol Rt Esfulidolu A EY 2L 42 dWH

Aol T4 2] (equitable relied) S F T & UL

- o] ARS FE &HA HD FHAM EFAsAY 7IvHE l(unfair

_47_



and deceptive) s§<¢jeol] el &&= stov; FTC/F Fast= H At
oL} 2 ke tisiA 8=

rEl
fr.
o

A

B3 3l

of FAH FHWAe PAZAE FAY

=
| .

| &%
o=

oo o
(o

DN

VARS 29

rlr

s

19813 U.S. v. National Dynamics Corp.3® 2 1982@ FTC v. H.N.
Singer Abxl S3DA AH5o 2 WAL HE AL3xb)7E FT7EU =4
ALSA P FTCY A %X (relief)= o]o #|3+E A

Z Yol 9THL FAFAY FIFL Jotn HuGE APy
Mee FIC WMol BHY4L A8 2o Bad I9PP 74
g 3ok @ £ 9

o|#& a4 19463 Porter v. Warner Holding Co. AF71322] <olwboi
A AAL AL3 Ay “WHA Dl FAHS}E JAA Fe I A
HAWdistrict  cour)e]  FHEWAAS WAZAQJA A o8 AMEA
(jurisdiction)e] ZHAstx 43 PAES sl nE P3RS o
ATH” 33 FAAS v S

o
i

gt B2 YeldE FIC ¥ Al3Z0E 53 Adgls d9uae 7
AzA e ol WAROR AHHE Ao| o L WL AHT o

glo] uAATL opdel= Bysha FTICS gl oja) HdaiAl 214

=

29) ABA Section of Antitrust Law, Antitrust Law Developments(sixth), American Bar

Association, 2007, p.1050.

30) 525 F.Supp. 380(S.D.N.Y.1981)
31 668 F.2d 1107 (9th Cir. 1982).

32) 328 U.S. 395 (1946). o] A2 oftEUE A4

@ agozi APAY

T -

ry

Hol Hghol #AS AAIE WY ALY

“Unless otherwise provided by statute, all the inherent equitable powers of
the District Court are available for the proper and complete exercise of that
jurisdiction” Id. at 398.
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H Zolgts HEE 953

% FTC ¥ A19x+= o)=9] Y=(proof of intention) & 3de] A&}

22 F7H 240] S+

O =3 FIC ‘ﬁ A3=DE T3 FHWMEe] FA=A oo o A

@ AMEHE : Reebok %53} 393 ARz36)

O ARdel e

- Reebok2 2009 {73} 222l o] x]E(EasyTone)<, ©]ojA] 20109
oJANEHL e AEQU HdERuntone) dY3Ho] S Yo “EY3
(Toning Shoes)” 2}aL 3l7|= FHE EA8IH L, °l& AT s AHg
°F 80-100€ 2 =, oA = ZH(flip)< 6022 o A= A+

- Reebok2 oA =3 AE2 242 AAY 22 o BHE AdEG Gt
FHEol THS vEIA FIAA Fi, 53] oAELS IAH He At

34) Peter C. Ward, Restitution for Consumers under the Federal Trade Commission
Act: Good Intentions or Congressional Intentions?, The American University Law
Review, Vol.41. 1992, pp.1140-1145.

35) Arthur B. Cornell Jr., Federal Trade Commission Permanent Injunction Actions
Against Unfair and Deceptive Practices: The Proper Case and the Proper Proof,
St. John’ s Law Review, Vol. 61, 1987, Number 4, pp.524-547.

36) &t At E e, w9 FA/LNAFAE D APdA - AT, 2015,
94-95¥ F=

_49_



025 Qo] & 8% Foly &L 1%, HAUA 2§ 11% 43
Atts 5o WEOE BNE HAS

- FTC+= Reeboke] 3Fardi el tfste] FTC ¥ A5x(@)e} A12xE ¢uk
gk Al e = A3 o s9daE Adsqia, FIC § Al3x
(ol w2t 72121 Fx 93 (permanent injunction)® o2 HFHRAY
A Z=](other equitable relief)E F3l= 23}0] 2(Ohio)F EH A HHY

o %< A7IsA=.

[¢]
e wasta 25008 Feie] anA wsr)FE

ZAsEE e 59
¥4 ¢Hproposed consent decree)S Hol AZFstFr, 299 WHLAL £

AL Yo} o] Fol .50
O &uz S| FA 2

- FICE #3 o|% EolAg Fatol
bzt EY rtHuelel TFE RS 4 AYES
AA8 PFES P, /2 BAYE A 23

92

el
=
(Consumer Claim Form)& st FALS & JAEE 3

b
o
0{1
o
£
8
>
>
E

2) FTC ¥ A19=%9] A3 9AFA$39

37) Federal Trade Commission, Plaintiff v. Reebok International Ltd., doing business
as Reebok, Defendant. (United States District Court for the Northern District of
Ohio), FTC Matter/File Number: 102 3070, Civil Action Number:
1:11-cv-02046-DCN.

38) ok Fujr]zro] 2008.12.5.-2011.10.12.7FA o] FujR=2 SHAEW, 21AH 7|7
2012.4.1. 7M1 A 2 519

39) EJddstw AstdEE G, 9o HaiA, 96-97 =

_50_



D nLe

O 9lolA 272 FIC ¥ A132b0)E 472 FAYGe] Futes 5w
o FAzAS] Yo A Eaujatol Jsam WelAE HAHoR

UIO r

e e AFHL YA o

[e)
2

o

=

O FTC ¥ A=+ HEdA WAHoz dd3] Erestitution) £ A
z3ro] A o|} 2HA|(rescission or reformation), =49 wg =

W WS FE 5 FE5T e,

T
= &3

O FTC ¥ A19%+=  [Magnuson-Moss Warranty-Federal Trade
Commission Improvement Act] o]2} Eglm 1974 o3& T35t

[e)

o -

@ a7
O TFRYUHFTC B A 192(a)(1)]40

- BEFEAAY A WY EE
(rule)e 9w A9 72 EE 99
W ABE@E SIuE BERSAY 7w
$ A9, FICE AdAwwe =

action)g A71& & AL

< FTC ¥ A19=() >

40) 15 US.C §57b. Civil actions for violations of rules and cease and desist
orders respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices

(@ Suits by Commission against persons, partnerships, or corporations;
jurisdiction; relief for dishonest or fraudulent acts

_5"_



(1) If any person, partnership, or corporation violates any rule under
this subchapter respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices
(other than an interpretive rule, or a rule violation of which the
Commission has provided is not an unfair or deceptive act or
practice in violation of section 45(a) of this title), then the
Commission may commence a civil action against such person,
partnership, or corporation for relief under subsection (b) of this
section in a United States district court or in any court of
competent jurisdiction of a State.

O AAHHRHFTC W A 19=(@)(2)14D

- EFASAY 71 A g9 = #E(o] ¥ ASE@D)Y FAe] He
Woll Aoz l3ta] FTCrF #% ‘cease and desist order’ & W#H

ol#T WH& St A, FICe A =e Fo 3dHda

- =

o

WAL AS(civil action) S AZE & IS

< FTC ¥ A19=@ >

(2) If any person, partnership, or corporation engages in any unfair or
deceptive act or practice (within the meaning of section 45(a)(1) of
this title) with respect to which the Commission has issued a final
cease and desist order which 1is applicable to such person,
partnership, or corporation, then the Commission may commence a
civil action against such person, partnership, or corporation in a
United States district court or in any court of competent jurisdiction
of a State. If the Commission satisfies the court that the act or
practice to which the cease and desist order relates is one which a

reasonable man would have known under the circumstances was

dishonest or fraudulent, the court may grant relief under subsection

41) 15 US.C. §57Db. (@.
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(b) of this section.

- o] g A FATE o] FolH ok = EFAT v 7IvHHd 9

Aol HF AAHEHL tiido] FHojof sta, “FejA <l Aol

Ao g By Aol FEF(dishonest)stAY 7]19HA
(fraudulen) P& &S A~ olgh= HE UFstofoF &

e
rr
)

g,
M
A
et

- HeRtY S A= RE 3d ool A &Fo] A7]EH O ok ¢4

O FTC ¥ A13zM A19xE w4 daudolgts A8 25S 7}
T 2= 7t F A kel #AY Aold T
FTEE =A7F Aod A AW wWEel olF olF &aFolA W

Q FATH

O FTC ¥ A9=MAAME 7ted FAZRAZE, 73] E(restitution) =+
Alekel A A (reformation), 42 W3 == A4ko] & Eafuly, W
28 AR 9] F-3E(public notification respecting the rule violation or the
unfair or deceptive act or practice)e ‘A3l Yo o]A o =3y

A= gL )

42) 15 US.C. §57b. (d) Time for bringing of actions
No action may be brought by the Commission under this section more than 3
years after the rule violation to which an action under subsection (a)(1) relates,
or the unfair or deceptive act or practice to which an action under subsection
(@)(2) relates;(¥2F)

43) 15 US.C §57b. (b) Nature of relief available
Such relief may include, but shall not be limited to, rescission or reformation
of contracts, the refund of money or return of property, the payment of

_53_



<38fujAH(any exemplary or punitive damages)
H
=

ol AuH L ude T FE Qe

@ ArElAE : Miss Cleo AFz144)
O A9 s

“Miss Cleo” & §H3 AEEAHpsychio)® %S = AlghollAl F
T I (readingE Al &3FA . ARS(Access Resource Services, Inc.)et
PRN(Psychic Reader Network, Inc.)& ZZg|t}o] 7[0S & AFGAA L
FAHoE AFsts ARY AEHHRIJIWE Z2 093 22 gAHAHZE
4] 2~ (audiotext services)E 900 (900-telephone numbers)S ©]-&3}<
AMH| =5 AlF3s =

KR
=
Z

1
=

- ARSS} PRN- TV, Qlaiujal, QB WY 5 Salo] B1E stgw
900 AHl 2B o] g s}% IASAA HAE AFHI] A5k “Miss
1 KX

damages, and public notification respecting the rule violation or the unfair or
deceptive act or practice, as the case may be; except that nothing in this

subsection is intended to authorize the imposition of any exemplary or punitive
damages.

44) L AstdE e, 9o A, 97-99 H=.
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2 sl

- X3 FICE A% & Anl2 Faol tid Asiul &S FMskA &%, &
TAo 2F EX o 3t FElZHe =AE FHEr] dd EdEd 4
HARUAZ 28RS JETOEZH Pay-Per-Call Ruleg 9¥&tiia
i P e= )

- FTC&= ARS¢} PRNe 7|wbA<Ql Fa, T4 @E(billing), FA3W
(collective practices)ol] thste] AALH A L& A7]|8HA .

O &574%%

- FICS} 17} A% 9 &auadmdol da) gole sz ¥de] &

e o] ndol FAHNUL.

- 2|37}k pay-per-call = FAHH2E Aulzo) st Aste] Fad
A (material fact)S 2% T AL FAEYPT, &0
WS

FuAsE FAtE ¥

L
"U
)
0
O
=
’;U

H
Heste AL YFrHos FA e Pay-
Aol A= A=

r[r I

- pay-per-call == FAHE2E MHI2~E FuistIAY Fujstdnta
Aot AuAERRE F4(colectiond#E = S FA&1, FICS
o] gtolof mel wlZAAH Av|A 8 F(outstanding consumer charges)el]
sl oF 59 G E WA TF= WY WE(court orden)ol F2)3k3d

i, F7FE FTCe 3 s diste] 5¥nt @& FTCO Ag3tes o}

ol

o
=K

45) FTC, “Miss Cleo” Promoters to Forgive Approximately $500 Million In
Outstanding Consumer Charges and Pay an Additional $5 Million to Settle FTC
Charges.
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. Sy EE2 D0 &% A=A

AT BAA S T

O

EA Abdo] TIARARARIA] ofUH FARARARIA] FESloJof o] Fo =
AP AR A el 4l(grand jury)S AT ZRAA] oUW RIALZALS T
(Civil Investigative Demand; CID)S &8& AR AAT & 1, 1/}0}
7F ou g AFHEAE A A AAE WY

HES Wsta og=zx oz ukgl 7 9(a clear, purposeful violation
of the law) FAAIACE AHElstA == thAZE B4 Abdel 3

AAR O B,

o] £WetA 2 AHd, MECIY AMAATE MEE A, ©l

=
A AzEe] 7]4o dTAo] UY AS, 3 FARIo] e AHE QI

Azel AEe} BAsANE ‘FH o4le X7} (beyond a

reasonable doubt)’ AL ARARASZ, ‘FA 2 $$(preponderance
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of the evidence)’ Z IAGT F U= AL WIARAH O Z Al g

O FAAACZ AHEstaA st= 7S MF o %(criminal intent)’} Q=5
olof st=x] TAZF 2 4 ded, dFHYAS FAAAY A

=
FH o] 5ol B Aot HAIEHA .40

L

4
$7hsel detel S ATHE L PFSAY wAAA el
g 4

AL oxste] 133 P9E e A

2. AL

ofy

1 &A1 4 #H(njunction) A T4%

O FHZzARIF DOJ Zhol]l A& g &7t o] FAAA e AT
DOJ= Aol a%S A7t AWTIAAFH(Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure)ell && &FHaE AAH B4 wat FASFES v
st olMH AAY AFEAAE AA BAEAS A He A BA

7t 2.

O o] dAxte] W¥A £AE Sherman H A4x¢} Clayton ¥ A|15%48))] ¢
& =A% FH(injunction) A2}QlH], AHzX e} BAst] WHdo] HT +
=]

Sl= WP W7k o HAH AL S o] BA

< Sherman Act A4=x >

The several district courts of the United States are invested with

46) U.S. v U.S. Gypsum Co., 438 U.S. 422, at 435, 436 (1978).
47) U.S. v Miller, 771 F.2d 1219, 1239 (9th Cir. 1985).
48) 15 US.C. §25
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jurisdiction to prevent and restrain violations of sections 1 to 7 of this
title; and it shall be the duty of the several United States attorneys, in
their respective districts, under the direction of the Attorney General, to
institute proceedings in equity to prevent and restrain such violations.
Such proceedings may be by way of petition setting forth the case and
praying that such violation shall be enjoined or otherwise prohibited.
When the parties complained of shall have been duly notified of such
petition the court shall proceed, as soon as may be, to the hearing and
determination of the case; and pending such petition and before final
decree, the court may at any time make such temporary restraining
order or prohibition as shall be deemed just in the premises.

< Clayton ¥ A|15z% >

The several district courts of the United States are invested with
jurisdiction to prevent and restrain violations of this Act, and it shall be
the duty of the several United States attorneys, in their respective
districts, under the direction of the Attorney General, to institute
proceedings in equity to prevent and restrain such violations.

O 19043 A=FthHYP-& Northern Sec. Co. v. US. AFA A =HFAH
o] EZRS GAslr] 9t FBed AN  ZF3Hnecessary  or

appropriate) B8 #4e WE T Athal BAEA .49

- ool wheh WeuAslel WY FAPYL e AWl BAL 9B
PHE B 5 9L
- US. v. EI. du Pont De Nemours & Co. AFAo A= 71 7ZHE 38 FZ23

AR ZEAQ] AR S(divestiture) WHE WE 5 ATHT BAIFHEE.50

49) 193 U.S. 197, 344 (1904).
50) 366 U.S. 316 (196D).
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O FTC7} FTC ¥ A13x(b)e] €72 =A% 8 (permanent injunction)¥} Tl
Eo] FHWHAY] FAxRA FHE %%3 =4 ¥ty DOJ= FA%HH

AT FWP R TARN $BE FTHA 2o} %S

<

2) =9o]#&4A(Consent Decree)

O DOJo] & =A 2 A5 w2 Aol oA &3 AR gzAQl 3
Gt o] FAAEH, 1 ol MEIVE AZHA - FAA BlEE AHE

O ToHaE =zt didl IzARIFG Fo7F HH AALFHAA A%
(complaint) 3} 74 %Q+& A Zsta FoHZAckd tsk HY &5AA
e TE-HFAALA Az 2@ Al B3 H(Antitrust Procedures and

Penalties Act; APPA) 5Dl A At L.

O

- DOJ&= soadta A A Q&4 A (Competitive Impact Statement)
S AWFE g AR FEE 60

- o] Agtol FRAW WYL FojWALo] T
g atefof v
Acgke] Foof

o gl #HE aTE .

51D 15 US.C. § 16(b)-(h),
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O %2 Sherman ¥ AllZolA HL2 19 Z7A9 HF, AAdL
1009 287t x1e] B2 == 10d71x 9 218 == ozt Wi} 7}

P A 714 H(Criminal Fines Improvement Act) A6zl u}h
A arr Y43l %‘Sﬁ‘éﬂgl = g To Fay)l BEHog AL o] F
A

o Wgel Rad & YD

=
=2
o
oo
ol
o
rlr
1
B

< Sherman Act A|1x >

Every contract, combination in the form of trust or otherwise, or
conspiracy, in restraint of trade or commerce among the several States,
or with foreign nations, is declared to be illegal. Every person who shall
make any contract or engage in any combination or conspiracy hereby
declared to be illegal shall be deemed guilty of a felony, and, on
conviction thereof, shall be punished by fine not exceeding $100,000,000
if a corporation, or, if any other person, $1,000,000, or by imprisonment
not exceeding 10 years, or by both said punishments, in the discretion
of the court.

< Sherman Act A2x >

52) 18 US.C. §3571(d.
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Every person who shall monopolize, or attempt to monopolize, or
combine or conspire with any other person or persons, to monopolize
any part of the trade or commerce among the several States, or with
foreign nations, shall be deemed guilty of a felony, and, on conviction
thereof, shall be punished by fine not exceeding $100,000,000 if a
corporation, or, if any other person, $1,000,000, or by imprisonment not
exceeding 10 years, or by both said punishments, in the discretion of

the court.

< Criminal Fines Improvement Act A6z >

(d Alternative Fine Based on Gain or Loss.—
If any person derives pecuniary gain from the offense, or if the
offense results in pecuniary loss to a person other than the
defendant, the defendant may be fined not more than the greater
of twice the gross gain or twice the gross loss, unless imposition of
a fine under this subsection would unduly complicate or prolong the
sentencing process.

(e) Special Rule for Lower Fine Specified in Substantive Provision.—

o

O €34 de EF9 B34E 98] I I3 7)== Sentencing Guideline)
o
=

- Z|2HFN 4bg = vdrE A A <S(culpability score) A = AWM S¢
_]|

(multiplier) 2% = HZWF AAH9 £AE o|FoA.

O AAZEs dgblS5proxy)E &8ss A7 2od, #d uEd
= ]

e
R 1=
za0) 20%% AEHES Hol 9
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O BAAANA Folfdd #3 A= AW A4 H(Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure)®] Axjol whzl Aub FAALVA T nizrx| 2 =8 =

=4 DOJ= &2lo &S Heol A&stay Hee HEES wol Fojwt
AL A
V. Ala(private actions)
L A1 SAHEAT &F
O Clayton ¥ Al6ZzNA = SHTFAHY fHte S AAE Y& 9
7F ' Afele F7EA(any person) A FAWH] HATFE 41A

& A sk AF5Y

rlo
o
"
ol
BN

53) AlF-A<l 4 W&
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< Clayton Act A|16x >

Any person...shall be entitled to sue for and have injunctive relief, in
any court of the United States having jurisdiction over the parties...
against threatened loss or damage by a violation of the antitrust laws...

O 35T + gle &9 HPeol a9d wjol=(a showing that the
danger of irreparable loss or damage is immediate) o¥]F=HH

(preliminary injunction)& #& £= 92,
O sA9EEe a4 Eaulds 98 5 glvhe HollA A7 s

O 3} e gA=s a7t AA9 <£s)(actual injury)ES U=3steoF s
+ " FAEE AFAZAAE Sl 3 ( “threatened loss or
damages” )9t YSst¥ Hal, 38 EsfuidAI ol s st AFG ol
1} 4K “business or property” ). &2 A|FEH AW FAHHA T A=
A= 283 Aol gla(Cargill, Inc. v. Monfort of Colorado, Inc., A}
7155)).

- 38 Eafuld Al ol A T+u ZH(indirect purchasers)=

A 3l
L H
Eqde AT F gom 1wy oy FARY FFA=AAE 1

54) 729 F.2d 1050 (6th Cir. 1983)
“[Plurposes of an injunction are to put an end to illegal conduct, deprive the

violators of the benefits thereof, and restore competition.”
55) 479 U.S. 104 (1986).

_63_



2. 38 <38y A F(treble damages action)
D Me
O Clayton Al4zE, “wrsxdy R skl 9 Ex Akl &3

T=A(any person) 3] <=3 uldH(threefold the

AT I TR 9550

< Clayton Act 4 >

Any person...injured in his business or property by reason of anything
forbidden in the antitrust laws...recover threefold the damages...including
a reasonable attorney’s fee...

- 7|4 L= =F T fA H(antitrust laws)oll Sherman 3, Clayton H-&
u

Z3H A FTC ¥ AszE T3FHA &S50

W Ao Age
discovery A%, £l QoA 57
A7 AFolA s4stE &6

E
He JAdasAE ol Y v mga sk

O Clayton ¥ A4zl o3 38 & dA =} 162 o AHH A
FAEE 7BHoZ Ao FA7F oj" A “any person” )Z Ho] ¢
A H( “antitrust laws” ) Y= 23k Aolgts HolA F

al

=
=
3}
=i

e

56) AR 74 UEe AR Az
57) 15 US.C. §12.
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37

£=3] A 7Fe] & (passing-on defense)ol& 2 FujAr) 7tAGE o2 <l
Fla iﬂﬂz‘.(overcharge)«l dEe stelgAl el Akl A e bl Al
21T uf ko] ol et HE = dRVE
wehA Es Aol dwo] JAAETH AT

U h s
d7be RTEAE SHTAY AN AdAE

Ao YL 1968 Hanover Shoe AR A &3] 7te] S B
SR L olfre AA, Arlol&el A FH4S 5184 ®do] 7=
gl AAARA S opsts FEo] UF AAH, 24 HAvolE
&4 BAE NEaNAETe] vt 2 F do AFS AVIEA
ge &nAbEe teid darh FEE olgs AV He FER 2
HE It Aol

AT A A A AR

19773 Illinois Bricks 2590 A AWt H Y-S HAF Aty 984S
HA A=

e ekl gl 2AR %%’—uﬂxm SRR

> i 2

rlo
>
>
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0,
2
>
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>
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=
o
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flo
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e
kY
=)
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k]
|

58) Hanover Shoe & Co v United Shoe Machinery Corporation, 392 US 481 (1968).
59) Illinois Brick v. State of Illinois, 431 U.S. 720 (1977).

_65_



- dy Ao Foerw © o] A
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o i, AHFujArE B At

thste] cost-plus Alef0s 7 F9-oF @ AHTATE FHFAE S
Aol ot 2FHIL e Aol DHTHAY] duaFASs A

o o
A A .

- O E EFsta w59 @& F+ llinois Brick #4245 w22 &1
T A E YA T E F 8k FHEe AR ALY
S A T LSS ABS L U.6D

- HFEAe] SX Aot #dsto A= A3AFF A AS Midwest
Paper Products Co. v. Continental Group Inc AF62of A 4 Fu A=
TAATEAE FAE 7 At BASA S Tk dRHA Y BEF
A (supplement jurisdiction)S ©]-&3te] AW st FAAHELSES
A718kaL, FH stell g AEs AWHAA A AT EHN
AP PR FIAEE Aol A S A TS Jdsta
o

= .
@ <Q13aA

- A 93 wrEAY fnko] e o FastAY AdZ]
Ade dASetA Fokar, 9o wkER fRbo] Ui Edjjo g
e dglo]l 2 FaE fle

60) 7tell AT o]l S Jhikste] A4kES JHAS Asta W= wie) Aok
61 2012\d Aol FE5 HIRT 257059 ™ D.CAAA 1Bt s 19

W 2 Fekg f3 Axrr g2m 4 Fo jEe web 139 wide we

A dE 5o BEx Yol FHFARL 7HEO|ER &l 3ujo] midS g

T Ae B, fAY FHEARS FANAE S YA st dsfTS uid

HFO 2= o]l

= T 4.

62) 596 F. 2d 573 (3d Cir. 1979).
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- ml= AWt HAS 1969@ Zenith Radio Corp. v. Hazeltine Research
Inc. ¥4 A L7} FAst= &Edfjol thate] HE=HH fRko] F8

g d<l(material cause)d = YS3te AR FEIITIL B4+

@ W= <=sfj(Antitrust Injury)

- 3uf EdE A aFdAE BRE ol thste] EsfimidE sk A

olU gl =HFAY ur & <13 £s)(antitrust injury)ell thaf ARk 3

_L4

o]

- AR A v E EE YAT stegE AAY o= s A
gk Aolgtd &S AA LA FEoha ASHHSBrunswick Corp.

at, Inc A}7169),

<

g}
o]

D

S
oo
(@)
2
O
=

)
SARRE EEHE EE

ZAola, F 39 PAE A =
3. A 4(class action)6s
D L
O AdaFoldt 59 A == o9&

ol A7t E GAATE Hol a5 ABSHE S Baknl, Yoo

b a%e] GAATE Aoks oA EDA

>
o
ofy
o
k]
b

o

63) 395 U.S.100 (1969).

64) 429 US. 477.
65 Zgiaretd e, oke] Bk, 122-127H FH=x
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O Feass Fde &9 05 dsite] TgHolxw EFH FAY
P AN AXNE B A FAZAL FTY F Aok
2

=

2) &7 . AWNIAALSTFE A23F

< Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 23(a) >

One or more members of a class may sue or be sued as representative

parties on behalf of all members only if:

(1) the class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable;

(2) there are questions of law or fact common to the class;

(3) the claims or defenses of the representative parties are typical of the
claims or defenses of the class; and

(4) the representative parties will fairly and adequately protect the
interests of the class.

@O A23x@°] a1

O FAYo]l UF wWotr Feiads Y3t Ao ddHo =z v 23
stodof gtk oA (numerosity), 3T Al
TAE 7HA dojok o= FFA(commonality), THEBARALS]

HE s
4 B ol Hardde &4 3 gojtRio] Zotof sal, zp

B g0 FEH AR

Fld
2
S
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*é(typlcallty)%), o & A}X}L A4 °J«l ° ‘?4% %@’3}1 A s
i EstofoF Jhth= thaEe] A (adequacy)S £x1o= 9k

@ #3.

O 21]2353(b)(1)% A g AEoZ oy Ao MEiEo] AdihEo]
il

O A23z=b)2e A Ee IRNATIGLETSE Haro] st AT
WHE HatAY il ol gk 5A#A(final injunctive relief) E+

Az skl A (declaratory relief)o] A3 £39.

O A23zb)3)2 s
= AR Aol ANl tid A e
Aol FAsT LA HAL 95 HAoiFo] g A H 3
.?__

H(superiority) 7d-%-° AAH.

olv)f
HU
N
.
-
oX,
(o
il
1o
oH
offt
(i,
oL
it
0%

=
% =(predominance)s}ar, &

©® aLA

& 713 &2 Al9aly (opt out)e] 7]131& Fod = S+

- 53] A22MB)Y Esuld AeEAaEFY A X ALilies A4

66) RFoF tHEGARATE A AR sdEE 53 3¥(unique defense)s st
A A B AFdE VHALE A9ode APl dAHA Z& A4
a0 FAH] ogulE FHAEA AR et =971 U+
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4, AL 4(parens partiae)6d

D Me

3

ol A 7]

[
32
faud

R

bl

S|

=742 ¢l FA(financial relief) A4S 9|n

-
) N

O REH(common law)%

2 FoAH B

2
A 2 (standing)o] 2= E=o]& vl o] rolA,

G

)

KH

Hr

PR Pase A7HES sha

3|

A=
T

Fme)

Sherman ¥ 9%

L —
| .

- Clayton ¥ A|4zc700] A

<

o =89HAIE, BFL A8

=it

A

’

&9

gl A A

67) Margaret H. Lemos, op.cit. p.507.

68) o, Hadol

(2004), 48+.
69) TFststdE T, o] By A, 139-142% FH=.

70) Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvement Act of 1976 (15 U.S.C 150).
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A4% EUt sld= AT AA A%

. =

O EU+= 1957d Zvlz¢KTreaty of Rome)ol| A &4Hsle] 1993.1.10] wra ™
[fg9% A xoF] (Treaty establishing the European Union; TEU)
= nf~EZ3IE %K(Treaty of Maastricht)ol] ol 7]1&9] Aok &
H(Ist pillar) o] Lloll & W oW (2st pillar), T L APHGst pillar) &
o2 FriEo] A9 wWste 3F AAE FAHAFoEA Y I
(European Union; ED) .2 EA A A=

FN

28 zofLisbon Treaty)el wz} z2oF #A|101x9} A10227F EU 2 A
o F5& FAstaL A Z4 FAd=Eol AY LI FHY AE A
" 9

<= AAstod APsta =

O I 9= #3593 ¢ ojx3]e} Y= 72 (regulation) S A A3k,
A Z (directive)-& el A A (decision)< A e s}, A1

(recommendation)E @3t™, ¢ (opinion)< AAE + U=

- TFA(regulation)& RE 3L=& F&3H A A o] HI| Wi o]
g WYs] A FUIWEAI} glol 7t ﬂ%%% AH 743

I
N

A (drectivere #7320 ts) 2 HUTL FEHAD F243
Srkel] petels BF PG BAA g WekA o F HYs)
I 9lg s FugEAasl Ba,

N

%0
alfe

- AA(decision) e 2710] WA= FAA 3] F48 0]

- da(recommendation)®} 2] 7 (opinion)> &= o] gl
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O EU AANME EU ztYolA AAHES R8st= EU Commission ¥Rt o}
Uzgt z+=t A g=+(National Competition Authorities, NCAs)7D 2 Zt=t

=

- webd EU A4S EU aolAe] Fagmet ofue A8 saze]

AP okee] AHE davt A=

- AAEAH WS tEaclsAT AAYA WEe Ao PEA 2T

weh o)zt 9] el ZAE WEA LGS Delsteok &,

O £ HiuAdAe EU At ZAY HPs 1A A43E £ EU 3d=
S ZAHE AAN Fdjo] nwAd Fusity FHrppa 9= =

Qo] AN Aol thstel AunuA .

II. EU

1. 18

1 EU Commission®} =] 74 A d=3}2 A

O 2A 4

- Regulation 1/2003°|A+= ©]#3F WE&ES AAsHAl FA-HstL A,

Network Notice™ oA F71&1 AdLS FAsStT d+d, 2014 EU

Commission& Regulation 1/2003¢]oF22 EU ZAWS 2= AAGIE

7D AW ¥=2] NCAE Competition and Market Authority(CMA)%.

72) Barry ] Rodger and Angus MacCulloch, Competition Law and Policy in the EU
and UK, 5th Edition, Routledge, 2015, pp.32-37.

73) Competition Notice on co-operation within the Network of Competition
Authorities [2004] OJ C101/43.
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I Zb2 H Yo AH AL 4+ AA s & 7 HE(a landmark
reform)o] gt H 713k vl 91&.74

- Regulation 1/2003 #|11%9] A+ EU Commission® Z}= ZHAAG2] &%
Ao ths] HA S U=

= A% 02 5719 7“3“*%011% EU Commission FAME FA|3HA
U

FA}=S S 9.

- B4 o8 FTk BAHUAAY EU A9 olsidAZE A ARRES EU
Competitiono] ZAFE 3

O ‘=

(4

o] A 713 (a single well-placed authority) =]

A4S 2AE AT 7Bl ANE FANA HAW 2AI B AY
D(reallocation)o] ©]Fo A 7= &

- ‘Tde] AZA 7]#’ (a single well-placed authority) ¥zl w24 =

Lo o|% A NEe e 28,

CBAE HE wAARATL FGIA BEA B 4S5 DAE 1
Am Py AL AsE A

- o= Yol MY myFor WYL E A AAE VHE

A of 5

P
T

74) EUROPEAN COMMISSION, COMMUNICATION FROM THE COMMISSION TO THE
EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL, “Ten Years of Antitrust

Enforcement under Regulation 1/2003: Achievements and Future Perspectives” ,
2014.

75) Network Notice, para 7, 8.
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N
]

- B3y N\ ~ES 2A-s] 9 4% F9| 3= European

Competition Network(ECN)¥J.
2) EU ZAH I =74 B4
- EU ZAHSA Uiyl AsHe 45+ Ao A7 =42 + A+

- 718{#5e ‘EUYH A9z (Supremacy of EU law, Doctrine of
end en Loos A3} Costa v. ENEL ApA]A

CD

Precedence)?ld] Von
HE A=

- AHE . Walt Wilhelm v Bundeskartellamt A}z

shute] 7HF712" Aol EU  Commissiond =Y ZAAG=<
Bundeskartellamt 7} Z+zF z=AFS 23st Qe = Bundeskartellamt

7} EU Commission®} &0 2 ZALE & & =A A7 &

- EU W& =<d9o Bundeskartellamt7} F&E=AF L AAE Ugles A
< 7Fs kA EU Commissiono] #3& <= Q= AAsrEe 2tst

|

AANE W ok o AAH 76

76) Case 14/68 [1969] ECR.
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2. EU

Y3 (EU Commission)ol] <& Al

1 A4 & (Decision)

D =A P4

O A

- 3

T—

rl

&) 7+ 2 (Regulation 1/2003) A7z #11%

D37t EU =9F A101=x= P #1029 {ukAbA o] ohar
A% AAdecision)o] o8] AFAAY} AAAGA 7 18 E Wk

o3}
3

Oll

AE FANEE PYT 5 AL
< Council Regulation (EC) No 1/2003 >
A7=
Finding and termination of infringement

1. Where the Commission, acting on a complaint or on its own initiative,

finds that there is an infringement of Article 81 or of Article 82 of
the Treaty, it may by decision require the undertakings and
associations of undertakings concerned to bring such infringement to

an end. For this purpose, it may impose on them any behavioural or

structural remedies which are proportionate to the infringement

committed and necessary to bring the infringement effectively to an

end. Structural remedies can only be imposed either where there is
no equally effective behavioural remedy or where any equally
effective behavioural remedy would be more burdensome for the
undertaking concerned than the structural remedy. If the Commission
has a legitimate interest in doing so, it may also find that an
infringement has been committed in the past.
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- EU Commission®] A|AZX+= IAJA 53 o] Ao 7|AH
Abgrel]l A Elojof kAl 1 o]99] Lol disiA IAHAANA Bl
ARS & F g

ok

@ A8HE 73
- EU Commission *He|gti 9ol vt o]& BHHOoR FEAZ
A+ FElH(behaviora) T+ FZRH(structural) AFZAE FA4TE F
Re(FHA T2 A7 A1), g9, 72 A2A= LT a34E5 2
= °E dud X7 JAAY A0l AAGARel st 235y o RE
o] He A%l st FAE = A+

(o

- AABHY RS WA PHoly FEAA P WAL 7
o
=

FE A9H ASEA EdA &

- EU Commission2 33 o] ¢l(legitimate interest)o] A= 4ol =
HAAREY 27} o] F5E A% FA HeARA L7 EA35A

AR $E JLRPFH ATE AL A4,

U[o id
tlo off

- A © Morgan Stanley/Visa International and Visa Europe AR oA
%’4‘3}33%’4—5 2006130 FHAHJL EA=RY= WAL oS A
A2AS HIE Y-S, 18 % EF353 EU Commissione A= 283}

GATIERAEAGS el BHEAGA AL AYAES] HE A A

PAS gldlAE ¢tEw EU Commissione A FS H}slaxt

7] Wl AR ool Avkar FAISHA .77

rr

r©

70 AMIE, ko] B, 46 FH=x,
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© AP FAAA A

- ARAR EE ol HaAR AN A EE golHsE FES 3

- JFARE, A AADUIY FLH AR A A AR B

PAG bAbE, 83 b8l

i
O

- SFH AAY HEGo|ds T2 ool Ry

- ARAAA G S o et DaAgle] FAWH wyk ohe AR
A A Ao ARAES] AAH A9 Ashsts W9 FAEH

@ =2 AW E o

- d3 3P+ (Regulation 1/2003)°] A= 7] olde + JAF24 E
Commissione] Z=#<¢l AW HES & F A=A BFehA &gk o
of 1 7bs oAF7t =de] | Ao AAAR, FH HEY Tt
o2 Bk

R &

m

- Commercial Solvents AFANA A|ZAR DAL A7 AHE AAS Y
7} EAR H%+=dH, EU Commissiones A#E Pst== Hagorn &
HAAPHA B A GA] o]F F83IRL® T & MS AE HIES 59

AbA oA EU Commissione 252 2993 72,

- A HYPA AT AL gLt HiH Aol LRty E
TAAZI7] Y8 Bag BE QEHAH 22X gy FAFOEZA FY

78) Cases 6, 7/73 Instituto Chemioterapico Italiano Spa and Commercial Solvents
Corp v. EC Commission, [1974] ECR 223.
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- Automec v. Commission AFAAA A1A HAL Aoz HYHLS =4
Al F e OE o] = Ades o2 V4 AlSHAE AZA
= W F o FAH 80,

f mlo
ol

- AAAZY @3to] EAZ H Atlantic Container Line AB v. Commission
Y HY& EU Commissione] AlAZA T 7HE TS FA
FESFA T 1S st AFS AFAT F A=

s Wae 2
WEoE EAGEE 9UF Ae WANANE TRAVEY Baw

B 2] & (Commitments Decisions)

- FYF3F A9=x A|13S EU Commissione] HYHIAIA S ZEAIE=
A

st= 24 S JElax o g4dQle] EU Commissiono] olv]2 Al AL
(preliminary assessment)& &3l E&% FHE AT 5 A& AR
&8 A sl= Ao EU Commissione T oA HeH JFE Aot}

XN

2w AgoeA o mgdol FH Yt THAES ¥ &

g3 A

ol

s

- ook, A3 3 Recital 13-& EU Commissiono] #A & stz st
= AAdAME AAFEEZAAH] HASA] R AS A o=

qAleE A SlNE ASHA 2L

ol

79) “For this purpose, it may impose on them any behavioral ... remedies which
are proportionate to the infringement committed and necessary to bring the
infringement effectively to an end.” (Regulation 1/2003, Article 7(1)).

80) Case T-24/90 [1992] ECR 1I-2223.

81) Case T-395/94 [2002] ECR 1I-875.
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- 7k2 9 A dHe)(settlement for cartel cases)$}¢] xjo] A

- ZhEEARE shele EUhe] el ARAEdA=EA 2008 AlHd
THEREARE FdYdEAte] #F HBALI 12 (Commission
Regulation 622/2008 as regards the conduct of settlement procedure
in cartel cases)UJuly 1, 2008) 2 “FaF24 HANZEA 9 AAF
Fael HHEE FojAate] gk HaA L3 A" (Commission Notice
on the conduct of settlement procedure in view of the adoption of
decisions pursuant to Article 7 and Article 23 of Council Regulation
1/2003) (July 2, 2008)7} A Heol mef MEo] =4 A=<,

ol 7t2EAR I o] HAFo] FiEE AHdols AHEE o fle
s E = 2 7t29Ad6d A EU Commission®] A2 og oo
AXE FFIAY HAZHAE Foto] AdBA, AHA 8 AT
H Fol g oF flo] e AANS AF I4Qlo] Sk

o] M=o t)d EU Commissiond] &]74<S 483024 EU
Commission2 72 €A NZ5HA A TAlele 10% 3 =9

FAZ ARA e B 5 Y5

W
H
o
ﬂlJ

_,d
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flo
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o

2) 32
D 71E87

- EU Commission 2+ Z4AH {Antsi ool dist 2314 AAQAZA AASF
S 23 F =g gAEA AF S TR = Aol ofUH(H A2 A
3x A58, AFGALe AR BA& 5 . AFFATE obd sl oS

=} o) A~ [e)
2g 4+ gle.
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NI

X
rr
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87) Directive 2014/104/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26
November 2014 on certain rules governing actions for damages under national
law for infringements of the competition law provisions of the Member States
and of the European Union

_84_



A4z

Principles of effectiveness and equivalence

In accordance with the principle of effectiveness, Member States shall
ensure that all national rules and procedures relating to the exercise of
claims for damages are designed and applied in such a way that they do
not render practically impossible or excessively difficult the exercise of
the Union right to full compensation for harm caused by an infringement
of competition law. In accordance with the principle of equivalence,
national rules and procedures relating to actions for damages resulting
from infringements of Article 101 or 102 TFEU shall not be less
favourable to the alleged injured parties than those governing similar

actions for damages resulting from infringements of national law.

O 2013 EUe HarEauldS 913 d i (Recommendation)$®E i & 3}

O:] Z} ﬂ%%O] @%@Ri ﬂ‘_—{—f—’S‘HHH/g- Z(j_j]_.%_ u]_?i@- 7}'_\]% _g“.__?_é‘]_gi

sl M FA 2 A BAgdS Thest
g Axd B npEsy] 93 A9
- AgzelME NEAAE IR e, A AT APEAE EF3

1. The purpose of this Recommendation is to facilitate access to justice,

88) Commission Recommendation of 11 June 2013 on common principles for
injunctive and compensatory collective redress mechanisms in the Member
States concerning violations of rights granted under Union Law
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stop illegal practices and enable injured parties to obtain compensation
in mass harm situations caused by violations of rights granted under
Union law, while ensuring appropriate procedural safeguards to avoid
abusive litigation.

2. All Member States should have collective redress mechanisms at
national level for both injunctive and compensatory relief, which
respect the basic principles set out in this Recommendation. These
principles should be common across the Union, while respecting the
different legal traditions of the Member States. Member States should
ensure that the collective redress procedures are fair, equitable, timely
and not prohibitively expensive.

M. 3d= ZAADTT 23 AA)

L =

D AMs

d

O 9= EU 3|9=

=
3
Aaol A% olF HE7A YT WEHE AT A

O AAHeozZAe AAHLE Competition Act 1998<1e] A)17(The Chapter

D& AAATZ o= FA 3 A24(The Chapter D= A& 8=

- TFEU A)101=x9} A102x0)] A<st= FA4Y.



O 714¥H(The Enterprise Act 2002)2 7142 gt A7 HAAQ7=2=2
oA el thE FAE AA, Z1Folrte] A AR T =UEAE
a2a 20139 771 2 oA 7S ] (The Enterprise and Regulatory
Reform Act 2013)2 7|gdH S F7I1E2 FAsIe HIAAS A3stA =

O TThe Consumer Rights Act 20151 & RHEAAAZ A3 FsE Y
AL GALRES] AElE el

O ZAYE Haste= 71#L CMA(Competition and Markets Authority)<1 &l
20133 The Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Actell ols] 8= L.

O A 29 291 2015.2.6.7hA A1 fARbAd o] 347, A2 IREAL

e §9 YT FAAE ZAW Aol wym A o
£ =qaigon Aot anAds] TAE 98 A=
]

= = AAH sl FetH o A¥EIEGE WA
A AA S D7) fsl 9= FAMe FAZA WE= AFE AHE

2) ZAAel ok FAE

7194 (The Enterprise Act) >

A 188% Cartel offence

89) Richard Whish & David Bailey, Comprtition Law, 8th ed., Oxford, 2015, p.397.
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(I) An individual is guilty of an offence if he dishonestly agrees with
one or more other persons to make or implement, or to cause to be
made or implemented, arrangements of the following kind relating to
at least two undertakings (A and B).

(2) The arrangements must be ones which, if operating as the parties to
the agreement intend, would—

(a) directly or indirectly fix a price for the supply by A in the United
Kingdom (otherwise than to B) of a product or service,

(b) limit or prevent supply by A in the United Kingdom of a product
or service,

© limit or prevent production by A in the United Kingdom of a
product,

(d divide between A and B the supply in the United Kingdom of a
product or service to a customer or customers,

(e) divide between A and B customers for the supply in the United
Kingdom of a product or service, or

(f) be bid-rigging arrangements.

O 2002 71" (Enterprise Act 2002)ol oJ&l HA7I=E 4us) o] <)

g AaE fal el tig FAAE o] ALHAS.

O 2013 719 2 +A1 718 | (Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act
2013, ERRA) A47=2x=  ‘dishonestly’ 2718 2143} .90

- 27 “dishonestly’ 87 F#2 Q49 ARAAH QA7) BF QFHE
Ao R sfAEo] gt Yukel(ordinary people)d] B oA RAZ=
o Bol dla1ele] IAA FHATA|o thdlk A2lo] A=A o FH 9D

90) HF =
9D olAL = Aol Ghosh 7]1&(Ghosh test)¢ld] 7h=2€] WMz QJolXE 1
gz g3,
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7h ol RolFThe W =

3) o] Ak A = = (Competition Disqualification Order, CDO)

< 719 (The Enterprise Act) >
A9AZ Competition disqualification order

(1) The court must make a disqualification order against a person if the
following two conditions are satisfied in relation to him.

(2) The first condition is that an undertaking which is a company of
which he is a director commits a breach of competition law.

(3) The second condition is that the court considers that his conduct as
a director makes him unfit to be concerned in the management of a
company.

(4) An undertaking commits a breach of competition law if it engages in
conduct which infringes any of the following—

(@) the Chapter 1 prohibition (within the meaning of the Competition
Act 1998) (prohibition on agreements, etc. preventing, restricting
or distorting competition);

(b) the Chapter 2 prohibition (within the meaning of that Act)
(prohibition on abuse of a dominant position);

(6) This subsection applies to a person if as a director of the company
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(@ his conduct contributed to the breach of competition law
mentioned in subsection (2);

(b) his conduct did not contribute to the breach but he had
reasonable grounds to suspect that the conduct of the
undertaking constituted the breach and he took no steps to
prevent it;

© he did not know but ought to have known that the conduct of the

undertaking constituted the breach.
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92) Peter Whelan, The Criminalization of European Cartel Enforcement, Oxford

University Press, 2014, p.76.
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4) F o] =24 (Representative Proceedings)

2822 5 H(The Consumer Rights Act 2015) >
A|47B= Collective proceedings before the Tribunal

(1) Subject to the provisions of this Act and Tribunal rules, proceedings
may be brought before the Tribunal combining two or more claims
to which section 47A applies ( “collective proceedings” ).

(2) Collective proceedings must be commenced by a person who
proposes to be the representative in those proceedings.

(3) The following points apply in relation to claims in collective
proceedings—

(a) it is not a requirement that all of the claims should be against all
of the defendants to the proceedings,

(b) the proceedings may combine claims which have been made in
proceedings under section 47A and claims which have not, and

() a claim which has been made in proceedings under section 47A
may be continued in collective proceedings only with the consent
of the person who made that claim.
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(4) Collective proceedings may be continued only if the Tribunal makes
a collective proceedings order.

(5) The Tribunal may make a collective proceedings order only—

(a) if it considers that the person who brought the proceedings is a
person who, if the order were made, the Tribunal could authorise
to act as the representative in those proceedings in accordance
with subsection (8), and

(b) in respect of claims which are eligible for inclusion in collective
proceedings.

(6) Claims are eligible for inclusion in collective proceedings only if the
Tribunal considers that they raise the same, similar or related issues
of fact or law and are suitable to be brought in collective
proceedings.

(O T[The Consumer Rights Act 2015] = 1998d AAWMS NAsIS FActkAa

FAEE AR+

O EU 7 FoAe AEdozm IJALFAEE EYS AS=24 EU
&3l 44 A% ] (Directive on Antitrust Damages Actions)oll 4=
zb gl d=o] JaEfuiY AEE EYES 875 YA = Z=.9

O o9} #HAF 8 =32 1998 AAW A47=2B} A47=2C ¢

- o] o E(representative)7t BAFAHACAD | L& Al7]steof

3l opt-in I} opt-out W =¥ 7bsg

93) DIRECTIVE 2014/104/EU OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE
COUNCIL of 26 November 2014 on certain rules governing actions for damages
under national law for infringements of the competition law provisions of the
Member States and of the European Union
Preamble (13) “This Directive should not require Member States to introduce
collective redress mechanisms for the enforcement of Articles 101 and 102
TFEU.”
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENT STATE
STATUTE TRADE OF ENFORCEME | PRIVATE
COMMISSION JUSTICE NT PARTIES
AUTHSRITIE
Federal Tradeladministrative|prosecution
Commission|cease and desist|[§§1&2Sherman
Act (15 U.S.C.|authority [§5(b)|Act]
§41 et seq.) FTCA]
Injunctive|judicially ordered
Relief injunctive relief
[§13(b) FTCA;
also § 5(D)
FTCA (for
violations of cease
and orders)]
Redress judicially  ordered
redress [§13(b)
FTCA]
Rulemaking [§6(g) FTCA]
Civil Penalties Judlf:1allgnaltloersder0r
ang $ 51s15 rs
et
Criminal referral to U.S.
Penalties Department of’
Justice [§16(b)
FTCA]
Claytonadministrative
Act (15 U.S.C.|cease and desist
§ 12 et seq.) |authority [§11(b)
Clayton Act]
Injunctive|judicially orderedjudicially/may apply tomay apply to
Relief injunctive relieflo r d e r e d|the courts|the courts for
[§13(b) FTCA;|injunctive reliefla s p a r e n s|injunctive relief
also §7A(g)(2)|[§15 Clayton|patriae for|[§16  Clayton
Clayton  Act (for|A c t ;linjunctive|Act]
HSR reporting|also§7A(g)(2)|relief [§16

violations)
and §11(1) Clayton
Act (for violations
of  cease and
desist orders)]

Clayton Act (for
HSR  reporting
violations)]

Clayton Act]
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Damages

may recover for
injuries
sustained by the
United States
Government
(treble damages)
[§4A Clayton
Act]

may apply
fortreble
damages
as parens
patriae[§4C
Clayton Act]

may apply for
treble damages
[§4 Clayton
Act]

Civil Penalties

judicially  ordered
civil penalties for
violating cease
and desist orders
[§11(D) Clayton
Act;  Commission
Rule 1.98(b)]

judicially
ordered civil
penalties
[§7A(Cg)(1)
Clayton Act;
Commission
Rule 1.98(a)]

Criminal
Fines

officer  liability
for corporate
violation of
penal provisions
[§14Clayton
Act]

Sherman

Antitrust
Act
(15 U.S.C.
§1 et seq.)

Injunctive
Relief

judicially
ordered
injunctive  relief
[§4 Sherman
Act]

may apply to
the courts
as parens
patriae for
injunctive
relief [§16
Clayton Act]

may apply to
the courts for
injunctive relief’
[§16 Clayton
Act]

Damages

may recover for
injuries
sustained by the
United States
Government
(treble damages)
[§4A Clayton
Act]

may apply for
treble damages
as parens
patriae [§4C
Clayton Act]

may apply for
treble damages
[§4 Clayton
Act]

Criminal
Penalties

—
F RS
groreliatios
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Miscellaneous

forfeiture
Sherman Act]

[§6
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Sherman Act (1890)

Section 1. Trusts, etc., in restraint of trade illegal; penalty

Every contract, combination in the form of trust or otherwise, or
conspiracy, in restraint of trade or commerce among the several States,
or with foreign nations, is declared to be illegal. Every person who shall
make any contract or engage in any combination or conspiracy hereby
declared to be illegal shall be deemed guilty of a felony, and, on
conviction thereof, shall be punished by fine not exceeding $10,000,000
if a corporation, or, if any other person, $350,000, or by imprisonment
not exceeding three vyears, or by both said punishments, in the
discretion of the court.

Section 2. Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty

Every person who shall monopolize, or attempt to monopolize, or
combine or conspire with any other person or persons, to monopolize
any part of the trade or commerce among the several States, or with
foreign nations, shall be deemed guilty of a felony, and, on conviction
thereof, shall be punished by fine not exceeding $10,000,000 if a
corporation, or, if any other person, $350,000, or by imprisonment not
exceeding three years, or by both said punishments, in the discretion of
the court.
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Federal Trade Commission Act

§ 5. Unfair methods of competition unlawful; prevention by Commission

(@) Declaration of unlawfulness; power to prohibit unfair practices;
inapplicability to foreign trade

(1) Unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce, and
unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, are
hereby declared unlawful.

(2) The Commission is hereby empowered and directed to prevent
persons, partnerships, or corporations, except banks, savings and
loan institutions described in section 57a(f)(3) of this title, Federal
credit unions described in section 57a(f)(4) of this title, common
carriers subject to the Acts to regulate commerce, air carriers and
foreign air carriers subject to part A of subtitle VII of title 49,
and persons, partnerships, or corporations insofar as they are
subject to the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended [7
US.C. 181 et seq.], except as provided in section 406(b) of said
Act [7 US.C. 227(b)], from using unfair methods of competition in
or affecting commerce and unfair or deceptive acts or practices
in or affecting commerce.

(b) Proceeding by Commission; modifying and setting aside orders

Whenever the Commission shall have reason to believe that any such
person, partnership, or corporation has been or is using any unfair
method of competition or unfair or deceptive act or practice in or
affecting commerce, and if it shall appear to the Commission that a
proceeding by it in respect thereof would be to the interest of the
public, it shall issue and serve upon such person, partnership, or

corporation a complaint stating its charges in that respect and
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containing a notice of a hearing upon a day (42

§ 13. False advertisements; injunctions and restraining orders

(@) Power of Commission; jurisdiction of courts

Whenever the Commission has reason to believe—

(1) that any person, partnership, or corporation is engaged in, or is
about to engage in, the dissemination or the causing of the
dissemination of any advertisement in violation of section 52 of
this title, and

(2) that the enjoining thereof pending the issuance of a complaint by
the Commission under section 45 of this title, and until such
complaint is dismissed by the Commission or set aside by the court
on review, or the order of the Commission to cease and desist
made thereon has become final within the meaning of section 45
of this title, would be to the interest of the public,

the Commission by any of its attorneys designated by it for such
purpose may bring suit in a district court of the United States or in
the United States court of any Territory, to enjoin the dissemination
or the causing of the dissemination of such advertisement. Upon
proper showing a temporary injunction or restraining order shall be
granted without bond. Any suit may be brought where such person,
partnership, or corporation resides or transacts business, or wherever
venue is proper under section 1391 of title 28. In addition, the court
may, if the court determines that the interests of justice require that
any other person, partnership, or corporation should be a party in
such suit, cause such other person, partnership, or corporation to be
added as a party without regard to whether venue is otherwise proper
in the district in which the suit is brought. In any suit under this
section, process may be served on any person, partnership, or
corporation wherever it may be found.
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(b) Temporary restraining orders; preliminary injunctions
Whenever the Commission has reason to believe—

(1) that any person, partnership, or corporation is violating, or is
about to violate, any provision of law enforced by the Federal
Trade Commission, and

(2) that the enjoining thereof pending the issuance of a complaint by
the Commission and until such complaint is dismissed by the
Commission or set aside by the court on review, or until the order
of the Commission made thereon has become final, would be in
the interest of the public—

the Commission by any of its attorneys designated by it for such
purpose may bring suit in a district court of the United States to
enjoin any such act or practice. Upon a proper showing that, weighing
the equities and considering the Commission’s likelihood of ultimate
success, such action would be in the public interest, and after notice
to the defendant, a temporary restraining order or a preliminary
injunction may be granted without bond: Provided, however, That if a
complaint is not filed within such period (not exceeding 20 days) as
may be specified by the court after issuance of the temporary
restraining order or preliminary injunction, the order or injunction shall
be dissolved by the court and be of no further force and effect:
Provided further, That in proper cases the Commission may seek, and
after proper proof, the court may issue, a permanent injunction. Any
suit may be brought where such person, partnership, or corporation
resides or transacts business, or wherever venue is proper under
section 1391 of title 28. In addition, the court may, if the court
determines that the interests of justice require that any other person,
partnership, or corporation should be a party in such suit, cause such
other person, partnership, or corporation to be added as a party
without regard to whether venue is otherwise proper in the district in
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which the suit is brought. In any suit under this section, process may

be
be

§ 19.

served on any person, partnership, or corporation wherever it may
found.

Civil actions for violations of rules and cease and desist orders
respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices

(a) Suits by Commission against persons, partnerships, or corporations;
jurisdiction; relief for dishonest or fraudulent acts

D

2

If any person, partnership, or corporation violates any rule under
this subchapter respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices
(other than an interpretive rule, or a rule violation of which the
Commission has provided is not an unfair or deceptive act or
practice in violation of section 45(a) of this title), then the
Commission may commence a civil action against such person,
partnership, or corporation for relief under subsection (b) in a
United States district court or in any court of competent
jurisdiction of a State.

If any person, partnership, or corporation engages in any unfair or
deceptive act or practice (within the meaning of section 45(a)(1) of
this title) with respect to which the Commission has issued a final
cease and desist order which is applicable to such person,
partnership, or corporation, then the Commission may commence a
civil action against such person, partnership, or corporation in a
United States district court or in any court of competent
jurisdiction of a State. If the Commission satisfies the court that
the act or practice to which the cease and desist order relates is
one which a reasonable man would have known under the
circumstances was dishonest or fraudulent, the court may grant
relief under subsection (b)
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Clayton Act

§ 4. Suits by persons injured

(@) Amount of recovery; prejudgment interest

Except as provided in subsection (b), any person who shall be injured in
his business or property by reason of anything forbidden in the antitrust
laws may sue therefor in any district court of the United States in the
district in which the defendant resides or is found or has an agent,
without respect to the amount in controversy, and shall recover
threefold the damages by him sustained, and the cost of suit, including
a reasonable attorney’ s fee. The court may award under this section,
pursuant to a motion by such person promptly made, simple interest on
actual damages for the period beginning on the date of service of such
person’ s pleading setting forth a claim under the antitrust laws and
ending on the date of judgment, or for any shorter period therein, if
the court finds that the award of such interest for such period is just in
the circumstances. In determining whether an award of interest under
this section for any period is just in the circumstances, the court shall
consider only—

§ 16. Injunctive relief for private parties; exception; costs

Any person, firm, corporation, or association shall be entitled to sue for
and have injunctive relief, in any court of the United States having
jurisdiction over the parties, against threatened loss or damage by a
violation of the antitrust laws, including sections 13, 14, 18, and 19 of

this title, when and under the same conditions and principles as
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injunctive relief against threatened conduct that will cause loss or
damage is granted by courts of equity, under the rules governing such
proceedings, and upon the execution of proper bond against damages for
an injunction improvidently granted and a showing that the danger of
irreparable loss or damage is immediate, a preliminary injunction may
issue: Provided, That nothing herein contained shall be construed to
entitle any person, firm, corporation, or association, except the United
States, to bring suit for injunctive relief against any common carrier
subject to the jurisdiction of the Surface Transportation Board under
subtitle IV of Title 49. In any action under this section in which the
plaintiff substantially prevails, the court shall award the cost of suit,
including a reasonable attorney’s fee, to such plaintiff
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Enterprise Act 2002

9A Competition disqualification order

(1) The court must make a disqualification order against a person if the
following two conditions are satisfied in relation to him.

(2) The first condition is that an undertaking which is a company of
which he is a director commits a breach of competition law.

(3) The second condition is that the court considers that his conduct as
a director makes him unfit to be concerned in the management of a
company.

(4) An undertaking commits a breach of competition law if it engages in
conduct which infringes any of the following—

(a) the Chapter 1 prohibition (within the meaning of the Competition
Act 1998) (prohibition on agreements, etc. preventing, restricting
or distorting competition);

(b) the Chapter 2 prohibition (within the meaning of that Act)
(prohibition on abuse of a dominant position);

() Article 81 of the Treaty establishing the European Community
(prohibition on agreements, etc. preventing, restricting or distorting
competition);

(d Article 82 of that Treaty (prohibition on abuse of a dominant
position).

(5) For the purpose of deciding under subsection (3) whether a person
Is unfit to be concerned in the management of a company the court

(a) must have regard to whether subsection (6) applies to him;

(b) may have regard to his conduct as a director of a company in
connection with any other breach of competition law;

(c) must not have regard to the matters mentioned in Schedule 1.
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(6) This subsection applies to a person if as a director of the company

(@ his conduct contributed to the breach of competition law
mentioned in subsection (2);

(b) his conduct did not contribute to the breach but he had
reasonable grounds to suspect that the conduct of the
undertaking constituted the breach and he took no steps to
prevent it;

(¢) he did not know but ought to have known that the conduct of the
undertaking constituted the breach.

(7) For the purposes of subsection (6)(a) it is immaterial whether the
person knew that the conduct of the undertaking constituted the
breach.

(8) For the purposes of subsection (4)@) or (c) references to the
conduct of an undertaking are references to its conduct taken with
the conduct of one or more other undertakings.

(99 The maximum period of disqualification under this section is 15
years.

(10) An application under this section for a disqualification order may be
made by the OFT or by a specified regulator.

(11) Section 60 of the Competition Act 1998 (c. 41) (consistent treatment
of questions arising under United Kingdom and Commnunity law)
applies in relation to any question arising by virtue of subsection
(4)@) or (b) above as it applies in relation to any question arising
under Part 1 of that Act.

188 Cartel offence

() An individual is guilty of an offence if he dishenestly agrees with
one or more other persons to make or implement, or to cause to be
made or implemented, arrangements of the following kind relating to
at least two undertakings (A and B).
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(2) The arrangements must be ones which, if operating as the parties to
the agreement intend, would—

(a) directly or indirectly fix a price for the supply by A in the United
Kingdom (otherwise than to B) of a product or service,

(b) limit or prevent supply by A in the United Kingdom of a product
or service,

(¢) limit or prevent production by A in the United Kingdom of a
product,

(d divide between A and B the supply in the United Kingdom of a
product or service to a customer or customers,

(e) divide between A and B customers for the supply in the United
Kingdom of a product or service, or

(f) be bid-rigging arrangements.

(3) Unless subsection (2)(d), (e) or (f) applies, the arrangements must
also be ones which, if operating as the parties to the agreement
intend, would—

(a) directly or indirectly fix a price for the supply by B in the United
Kingdom (otherwise than to A) of a product or service,

(b) limit or prevent supply by B in the United Kingdom of a product
or service, or

(¢) limit or prevent production by B in the United Kingdom of a
product.

(4) In subsections (2)a) to (d) and (3), references to supply or
production are to supply or production in the appropriate
circumstances (for which see section 189).

(5) “Bid-rigging arrangements” are arrangements under which, in
response to a request for bids for the supply of a product or
service in the United Kingdom, or for the production of a product
in the United Kingdom—

(@ A but not B may make a bid, or
(b) A and B may each make a bid but, in one case or both, only a
bid arrived at in accordance with the arrangements.

(6) But arrangements are not bid-rigging arrangements if, under them,
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(N

the person requesting bids would be informed of them at or before
the time when a bid is made.
“Undertaking” has the same meaning as in Part 1 of the 1998 Act.
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Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act 2013
47 Cartel offence
(2) In subsection (1), omit “dishonestly” .
(3) Omit subsection (6).
(4) After subsection (7) insert—
“(8) This section is subject to section 188A.”
(5) After that section insert—

“188A Circumstances in which cartel offence not committed

if, under the arrangements—

so affected,

them at or before the time when a bid is made, or

would be published, before the arrangements

of State.

(2) In subsection (1), “relevant information” means—

(1) Section 188 of the 2002 Act (cartel offence) is amended as follows.

(1) An individual does not commit an offence under section 188(1)

(@) in a case where the arrangements would (operating as the
parties intend) affect the supply in the United Kingdom of a
product or service, customers would be given relevant
information about the arrangements before they enter into

agreements for the supply to them of the product or service

(b) in the case of bid-rigging arrangements, the person
requesting bids would be given relevant information about

(o) in any case, relevant information about the arrangements
are
implemented, in the manner specified at the time of the
making of the agreement in an order made by the Secretary

(@) the names of the undertakings to which the arrangements
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relate,

(b) a description of the nature of the arrangements which is
sufficient to show why they are or might be arrangements
of the kind to which section 188(1) applies,

(c) the products or services to which they relate, and

(d such other information as may be specified in an order made
by the Secretary of State.

(3) An individual does not commit an offence under section 188(1) if
the agreement is made in order to comply with a legal
requirement.

(4) In subsection (3), “legal requirement” has the same meaning
as in paragraph 5 of Schedule 3 to the Competition Act 1998.

(5) A power to make an order under this section—

(a) is exercisable by statutory instrument,

(b) may be exercised so as to make different provision for
different cases or different purposes, and

(c) includes power to make such incidental, supplementary,
consequential, transitory, transitional or saving provision as
the Secretary of State considers appropriate.

(6) A statutory instrument containing an order under this section is
subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of either
House of Parliament.”

(6) After section 188A (as inserted by subsection (5) above) insert—

“188B Defences to commission of cartel offence

(1) In a case where the arrangements would (operating as the
parties intend) affect the supply in the United Kingdom of a
product or service, it is a defence for an individual charged
with an offence under section 188(1) to show that, at the time
of the making of the agreement, he or she did not intend that
the nature of the arrangements would be concealed from
customers at all times before they enter into agreements for
the supply to them of the product or service.

(2) It is a defence for an individual charged with an offence under
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)

8

section 188(1) to show that, at the time of the making of the
agreement, he or she did not intend that the nature of the
arrangements would be concealed from the CMA.

(3) It is a defence for an individual charged with an offence under
section 188(1) to show that, before the making of the
agreement, he or she took reasonable steps to ensure that the
nature of the arrangements would be disclosed to professional
legal advisers for the purposes of obtaining advice about them
before their making or (as the case may be) their
implementation.”

After section 190 of the 2002 Act insert—

“190A Cartel offence: prosecution guidance

(1) The CMA must prepare and publish guidance on the principles
to be applied in determining, in any case, whether proceedings
for an offence under section 188(1) should be instituted.

(2) The CMA may at any time issue revised or new guidance.

(3) Guidance published by the CMA under this section is to be
published in such manner as it considers appropriate.

(4) In preparing guidance under this section the CMA must consult—
(a) the Director of the Serious Fraud Office;

(b) the Lord Advocate; and
(c) such other persons as it considers appropriate.”

The amendments made by subsections (1) to (6) apply only in

relation to agreements falling within section 188(1) of the 2002 Act

which—

(a) are made after the commencement of this section, and

(b) relate to arrangements made or to be made after that

commencement.
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